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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 
Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0572ord.doc 

Thursday, September 04,2008 2:09 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 833874) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you, 

9/4/2008 



nOFUDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

Iwood@fairpoint.com 
AmcCalI@czn.com 
jem@itstelecom.net 
dnobles@townes.net 

PARTY 
NAME 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

COMPANY 
CODE 

Nowalsky Law Firm 
S m  City Telecum 
IDS Tclccom Quincy Telephone 
TeleDias Communications, Inc 

- lL731 
TL7 I X 

I Verizon Florida LLC ! TL7 10 

Inowalsky@nbglaw.com 
Ibhall@smartcity.com 
Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com 
janet@telecertinc.com 
david.christian@verizon.com 

VoDa Networks, Inc. I 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL7 16 

No 
Yes 
Yes 
Nu 
Yes 

I ADDRESS 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

IN 

COMMISSION 1 D Z Y  1 
I __ 

grcg.follensbec@ att.com I Yes 
Barcia@ clertech.com I No . 
sandy.khazraee@embarq.com I Yes 

mberg@vodancnvorks net I No 
henye J willis@ windsream cum I Yes 

Pnnted on 91412W8 at 2:08.19 PM 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
jgarcia@clertech .com 
Thursday, September 04.2008 2:09 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 833874) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 9/4/2008 2:09 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 833874) 

lhe following recipient@) could not be reached: 

Jgarcia@dertech.com on 9/4/2008 2:09 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.px.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 Requested action not taken: mailbox unavailable or not local> 

1 
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Matllda Sanders ?SC - o d - 6 $ 3 - f ~  A - T‘f J Ogo306 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders I Notices 
CC: Victor McKay 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080251-TX 
Filename I Path: 1:\2008\080251\080251 vsm.doc 

Friday, August 08,2008 11:15 AM 

81812008 11:13:00 AM 

ORDER GRANTING CLEC CERTIFICATES 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0503ord.doc 

_.I._ ___ .. ___ ~ - . _ _ _ I _  

Friday. August 08.2008 1.52 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 701214) 

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

Thank you 

8/8/2008 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

I ADDRESS 

Inowalsky@nbglaw.com 
Ibhall@stnartcity.com 
Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com 
janet@telecertinc.com 
david.christian@verizon.com 
mberg@vodanehvorks.net 
benye.j.willis@)uindsneamcam 

P A R T I  
N A M E  

NO 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
No 
Yes 

COMPANY 
CODE 

_______ 
TDS TelecodQuincy Telephone 
TeleDias Communications, Inc. 
Verizon Florida LLC 
VoDa Networks, Inc. 
Windstream Florida, Inc. 

I 
AT&T Florida TL720 
Clertech.com, Inc. I 

TL718 

TL710 

TL716 

T1.727 
T1.7 I9 
TL732 

Embarq Florida, Inc 
t ; i i ! ~ ~ n ~  Communicat!unr 
Frontiei Communications3!!he South, LLC _______ 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. I TL712 
NEFCOM TL7 I5 
Noualsky Law Firm - 
Sman City Telecom . 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

g e g .  follensbee@att.com I Yes 
jgarcia@clertech.com I No 
sandy.khazraee@embarq.com I Yes 
Iwood@fairpoint.com I Yes 

1 Yes AmcCall@cm.com 
~~ jelil@itstelecom.net I Yes 

~~ dnobles@townes.net I Yes 

'nnted on 8/8/2008 at I 51 18 PM 

1 
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ANN C o k  
STATE OF FLORIDA C o u h r i w i n w i - a ~ .  

M A n H E W  M .  C A R 1  tR 11, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK ELKJAR COMMISSION CLERK 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 
KATRINA J. M C M ~ J R R I A N  

NATHAN A. SKOP 

(850)  4 13-6770 

June 6,2008 

Becky Heggelund 
Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard 
3500 North Causeway Boulevard, Suite 1442 
Metairie, Louisiana 70002 

Re: Docket No. 080306-TX 

Dear Ms. Heggelund: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by VoDa Networks, Inc., which was filed in tlns office on June 
6, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an admmistrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office ofGeneral Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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Section 1 - Office o f  Comission Clerk 

Docket No.080306-TX Date Docketed: 06/06/2008 T i t l e :  Application for ce r t i f i ca te  to  provide comperitive local  
exchange t e l e c m n i c a t i o n s  service by VoDa Networks, Inc.  

Recomnended assianments for  hearinq 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Comission - Comission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 

Company: VoDa Networks, Inc. 

29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33.  
34. 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Connrissioners 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0' indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  ( X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletez and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING W M E N T  

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850> 413-6770 

T i m  Sch edul e 

Staff ASSiaMIMtS 

ADM 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

ccb 

-----io 0 Current CASU revision level  
- 

-1 I r  
6. 
7.  

9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 

a. 

-------I ::: .. 
2: 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 30.  
Staff Counsel 39. 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I I I 

I I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 

I I I 
~~ 

I I J 

I I 

140. I I J 
lec t ion 3 - Olairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing OfficerCs) 
Comni ssioners [ H rg  I S t a f f  I 

Exam 
ALL I CT 1 ED 1 MM 

Where Danels are assianed the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 

I AG I SK 

the identical panel d&ides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner or  a Staff Meuber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



r f a s e  Assianment and Schedulina Record Page 1 o f  1 - 
Section 1 - Office o f  Conmission C l e r l  

Docket No.080306-TX Date Docketed: 06/06/2008 T i t l e :  Application f o r  c e r t i f i c a t e  t o  provide competitive local 

- 

exchange te lecomnica t ions  service by VoDa Networks, Inc. 

Company: VoDa Networks. Inc. 

T McCoy 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: AOM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR 5GA 

(‘0” indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 
Section 2 - OPR Conmletez and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 

BlCa) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUNENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 

Staff A nments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
Current CASR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

Proaram Module 

OPR Sta f f  

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

V McKa 

11. 
1 7 ~  __  . 
13. 
14. 
15.  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
*- 

28. 
29. 

Recomnended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Commission 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  36. 

37. 
38. 

S ta f f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I 
I I 

I I 

I 



Case Assianment and Schedulinri Record Page 1 o f  1 

jr* P, 
Section 1 - Of f ice o f  Comission Cler 

I I 

oockct No.- Date Docketed: 06[06/2008 T i t l e :  Application for c e r t i f i c a t e  t o  provide c o w e t i t i v e  local  
exchange te lecomnica t ions  service by VoDa Networks, Inc. 

Conpany: VoDa Networks, Inc. 

I 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion:  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

SCR SGA Referred to:  AOM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PI F RCA 

(“0- indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 
Section 2 - OPR CMmletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proqram W u l a  Bl(a) 

Time Schedule 
/ !AWING:  THIS SCHELWLE I S  AN INTERNAL P L A N N I K  WtUUENT 

WECT TO REVISION. 
‘E RECORDS SECTION: @SO) 413-6770 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SU 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT TH Staff Assianments 

I Due Dates 

QPR Staff 

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

T McCoy Current CASR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

S ta f f  Recomnendation I “E I 07/02/2008 

PAA Order - Close i f  No Protest I NONE I 08/04nooa 
Agenda “E I 07/15/2008 

Recomnended assipnments f o r  hearins 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Cannission & 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35.  
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 36. 

37. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Staff Counsel 
I I I 

Section 3 - Chairman ComDletei Assignments are as follows: 

Preheerin Of f i cer  

A2lz4Yc Where panels are assigned the senior Cmiss ione r  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 06/20/2008 

PSCKLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


